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Laura Richstone <lIrichstone@cityofsanmateo.org>

To: Aaron Hollister <_>
Bcc: Manira Sandhir <msandhir@cityofsanmateo.org>;Linda Ly <lly@cityofsanmateo.org>;Ashley Snodgrass
<asnodgrass@cityofsanmateo.org>

Hi Aaron,

An SB 9 Duplex Development project (no urban lot split), that proposes over 50% demolition of an
existing unit, and new construction of a unit(s) over 800 sq. ft. in size would be a discretionary permit
and would follow the typical discretionary permit path. In this case, the discretionary SUP and
discretionary SB 9 application would be decided by the ZA and could potentially be appealed to the
Planning Commission and City Council

To your question, yes. It is possible that a discretionary permit could skip the ZA decision and be initially
decided by the Planning Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions or have a specific property in mind that you would like to
discuss.

Thank you,

Laura Richstone

Associate Planner | Community Development Department
330 W. 20th Ave., San Mateo, CA 94403

650 522 7205 | Irichstone@cityofsanmateo org

From: Aaron HoIIister_

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 3 54 PM
To: Laura Richstone Irichstone@cityofsanmateo org
Subject: RE SB9 Draft Ordinance Clarifications
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Aaron Holli ter
Senior Development Manager, Northern California Divi ion

NAHB's 2022 Best Realtor/Broker Program
Learn More

This email and any files transmitted wi h it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. "Best Realtor/Broker
Program" The Nationals™ 2022, National Association of Home Builders
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Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Aaron,
Thanks for reaching out. Please see responses in green below:

For projects that propose 100% demolition of an existing single family residence and construction of an
SB9 duplex, which entity (staff, ZA, PC, etc.) would issue the decision on the required Special Use Permit
and would public notice on the SUP be required? I'm assuming the SUP application would be submitted
concurrently with the SB9 application.

The SUP application would be submitted concurrently with the SB 9 application

Decision making authority for the SUP depends on the SB 9 application type and project size: No lot split
& units 800 sq. ft. or less = ministerial SUP, staff level permit/ZA decision maker; No lot split & units larger
than 800 sq. ft. = discretionary SUP; ZA decision maker, appealable; All Urban lot splits = ministerial SUP
(however the SB 9 application may be discretionary if units are over 800 sq ft)

Regarding the screening criterion for previous tenant occupancy, can a property owner's children live in
an existing residence without paying rent (without the parent-owner living there) and have the property
considered to be a non tenant occupied property?

Yes

Would a property in a mapped CGS Landslide Zone (with no other applicable hazard zone) preclude the
property from utilizing SB9? The state and local regulations are clear on fault zones, but landslide zones
are not as clear. | would suppose the landslide zone issue would come down to a geotechnical
investigation with implementable construction design recommendations to minimize landslide risk
considerations.

| do not believe a location within a landslide zone would preclude a property from using SB 9 but it
would have to meet all geotech and building standards. If the project does not meet these standards
then the Building Official may deny the project.
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Thank you,

Laura Richstone

Associate Planner | Community Development Department
330 W. 20th Ave., San Mateo, CA 94403

|650-522-7205 | Irichstone@cityofsanmateo.org
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From: Aaron Hollister
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2022 10:40 AM
To: Laura Richstone <Irichstone@cityofsanmateo.org>
Subject: SB9 Draft Ordinance Clarifications

Aaron Hollister
Senior Development Manager, Northern California Division

NAHB's 2022 Best Realtor/Broker Program
Learn More
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